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Message
From: Susan Crichton [} GRO
Sent: 16/07/2013 12:58:20
To: Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6]
CC: Richardson, Simon [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=srl]; Matthews, Gavin
[/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=grm1]; Hugh Flemington
§ GRO i Rodric Williams E GRO {; Jarnail A Singh
E GRO
Subject: For discusion

Attachments: CCRC Letter; CCRC

Andy — we received a letter from the CRCC yesterday which | have asked Cartwright King to review......their advice feels
odd to me as if given on a take it or leave it basis and | am not comfortable that’s particularly useful in this

context. Could we discuss, | am happy to go to another firm that specialises in Criminal law or a barrister, somehow it
feels as if there is a conflict here which | am not sure | understand.

Thanks

Susan Crichton I HR & Corporate Services Director

SN

, London, E
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

hkkkhkhkhkhhkdkhhkdhhkhkhkhkhhkhhhkdhkhdhhhkhhhhkdhhhhhhhhhhhdhhhkhhhkhhhhhhhikd

POL-0036478



